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From: Pollie McCloskey 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:56:37 PM
To: Heidi Costello 
Subject: FW: Council representatives @ Green Shoreline and Arbor Day
Response requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal

Link for this one too please?
 
Pollie McCloskey (she/her)
Executive Assistant
City Manager’s Office| City of Shoreline | (206) 801-2213

     
 
From: Joseph Callaghan <jcallaghan@shorelinewa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:36 PM
To: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Kirk Peterson <kpeterso@shorelinewa.gov>; Daniel Johnson <djohnson@shorelinewa.gov>; Sara Lane <slane@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: RE: Council representatives @ Green Shoreline and Arbor Day
 
Hi Pollie,
 
Thanks for the reminder about John’s questions. Please find my response below �
 
The event time is 9am – noon, Saturday November 13th @ 4 city parks (Richmond Beach Saltwater, Paramount Open Space, North City and Twin
Ponds). RBSW would be my priority of council representation, but totally fine with any member attending any event.
 
Council attendees would be more than welcome to participate in the day’s activities and we would certainly appreciate a Council member
providing a speaking part as an introduction and to promote the City’s greater restoration efforts. Forterra (our volunteer coordinator) has some
language prepared that they have provided other representees at other Green Cities events. Also happy for any speakers to come up with their
own language after becoming familiar with the program and event, I would love to see a rousing Churchillian speech that gets the folks
enthused about restoration!
 
Thanks for all the support getting this collaborated!
 
Kind regards,
 
Joseph
 
From: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 2:02 PM
To: Joseph Callaghan <jcallaghan@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Kirk Peterson <kpeterso@shorelinewa.gov>; Daniel Johnson <djohnson@shorelinewa.gov>; Sara Lane <slane@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: RE: Council representatives @ Green Shoreline and Arbor Day
 
Hi Joseph-
 
Just following up to John’s questions-  can you provide a bit more specifics?  What time would you want Council members to attend?  For how
long?  Will there be a speaking part and/or program?
 
Debbie and John will be meeting with the Mayor and Deputy Mayor at 5:45pm tonight so I am finalizing the agenda.
 
Also, you are welcome to send these emails to me directly for an invites to council, and I’ll channel them through Debbie and John and the
Council as needed. Just fyi-
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Pollie McCloskey (she/her)
Executive Assistant
City Manager’s Office| City of Shoreline | (206) 801-2213

     
 
From: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 5:12 PM
To: Joseph Callaghan <jcallaghan@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Kirk Peterson <kpeterso@shorelinewa.gov>; Daniel Johnson <djohnson@shorelinewa.gov>; Sara Lane <slane@shorelinewa.gov>; Debbie
Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: RE: Council representatives @ Green Shoreline and Arbor Day
 
Joseph,
 
Thanks for your email and sorry for the tardy response.  I got a little swamped with all things computer network the last couple of days!  We can
definitely extend this invite to the City Council.  I have included Pollie McCloskie in my office who can coordinate with Councilmember on this. 
Are you envisioning any speaking parts for anyone?  A Welcome to any of the volunteers?  If so, that would be good to know. 
 
Pollie, can you work on this and include in Monday’s Mayor/Deputy Mayor meeting agenda? Thanks!
John
 
From: Joseph Callaghan <jcallaghan@shorelinewa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:25 PM
To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Kirk Peterson <kpeterso@shorelinewa.gov>; Daniel Johnson <djohnson@shorelinewa.gov>; Sara Lane <slane@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Council representatives @ Green Shoreline and Arbor Day
 
Good afternoon John,
 
This year I have the privilege of coordinating 2 awesome events that seek to raise environmental awareness, Green Shoreline Day and Arbor
Day, and I’m reaching out today to invite representation from City Council.
 
The celebrations for both events will be held congruently across 4 separate City parks on Saturday November 13th, and will be attended by
members of the public who sign up for the day through our volunteer coordinator, Forterra. City staff will be on site to setup and break down
the 4 hour event, and to support our dedicated forest stewards, who will perform demonstrations of the day’s activities; native plant
installation and non-endemic species removal.
 
My predecessor, Tony Hamilton, informs me that both these events, Green Shoreline (first celebrated in 2019) and Arbor Day (first celebrated in
2012), have a good history of attendance from City Council. Both events, however, have not until now been held simultaneously but considering
the overlap of their values and activities I feel this may be a fruitful convergence moving forward.
 
Can you please extend this invitation to those in the City Manager’s Office and City Council whom you feel may be interesting in attending at an
official capacity?
 
Kind regards,
 
Joseph Callaghan | Urban Forester
Administrative Services, Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services | City of Shoreline | (206)-801-2615

     
                              ISA Certified Arborist®
                              PN-8746A / TRAQ
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